
THIRTY -NINTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 

2 December 1946, at 7.45 p.m. 

TRENTE-NEUVIEME SEANCE 
T enue a Lake Success, New- r ork, le lundi 

2 decembre 1946, a 19 h. 45. 

Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand). President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-
Zelande). 

[A/C.3/122j 
59. Continuation of the discussion of the 

proposed amendments to the draft 
constitution for the International Refu-
gee Organization 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia), continuing the 
discussion of the United States amendment/ ex-
plained the necessity of maintaining the second 
sente!lce of paragraph 7, according to which the 
States members of the IRO would not be ab-
solutely bound by the decisions taken on their 
behalf by their representatives. Such repre-
sentatives, in certain cases, would not be given 
sufficiently definite instructions to engage the 
responsibility of their Government on a final 
basis. Mr. Mattes stated that he would vote 
against the American amendment. 

Mr. WATT (Australia) considered that the 
adoption of this amendment would raise unques-
tionable difficulties, such as the acceptance and 
.financing of resettlement plans. It would be 
preferable to define more clearly the obligations 
binding members, rather than to delete the 
clause which enabled governments to be released 
from the decisions reached by their representa-
tives. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) be-
lieved that the sentence in question created 
doubts as to the responsibilities resulting from 
membership in the IRO. Moreover, that sen-
tence would impede and delay repatriation and 
resettlement of refugees, since it would con-
stantly be necessary to await confirmation by 
member States of decisions taken even with the 
consent of their representatives. The latter should 
know the scope of their powers, and could form-
ulate reservations, if necessary, as to the position 
of their respective Governments. 

Decision: The United States proposal was 
adopted by fourteen votes to nine. The repre-
sentative of Australia abstained from voting. 

Mrs. LABARCA (Chile), having voted against 
the amendment, reserved the right of the Chilean 
Government to participate in the activities of 
the IRO, when information became available as 
to the financial obligations of members and tht: 
repercussions of membership in the IRO upon 
the immigration laws of Chile. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), in his amendment,2 proposed the de-
letion of paragraph 8: it was superfluous to 
state under what conditions members of the 
IRO could resign, owing to the temporary 
character of that Organization. 

1 See summary record of the thirty-eighth meeting. 
• See Annex 9 a. 

[A/ C.3 I 122] 
59. Suite de Ia discussion des amende-

ments au prcjet de constitution de 
!'Organisation internationa!e pour les 
refugies 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) reprenant la dis-
cussion de l'amendement propose par les Etats-
Unis~ expose la necessite du maintien de la 
deuxieme phrase du paragraphe 7. Cette phrase 
prevoit que les Etats membres de l'OIR ne 
seront pas absolument lies par les decisions 
prises, en leur nom par leurs representants. Ces 
derniers n'auraient pas, dans tous les cas, d'ins-
tructions suffisamment precises pour engager 
leurs Gouvernements a titre definitif. M. Mattes 
votera contre l'amendement americain. 

M. WATT (Australie) estime que !'adoption 
de cet amendement soulevera d'incontestables 
difficultes, dans !'acceptation et le financement 
des plans de reetablissement entre autres. 11 
considere qu'il vaudrait mieux preciser a queUes 
obligations les membres seront tenus, plutot que 
de supprimer la clause qui permet aux Gouver-
nements de se degager des decisions prises par 
leurs representants. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime 
que la phrase err question cree un doute sur les 
responsabilites qu'entral'ne la participation a 
l'OIR. De plus, elle entraverait et retarderait 
le rapatriement et le reetablissement des refu-
gies: il faudrait, a tout moment, attendre con-
firmation par les Etats membres, des decisions 
prises, meme avec le consentement de leurs re-
presentants. Ces derniers doivent connaitre 
l'etendue de leurs pouvoirs et il leur est possible 
de reserver, le cas echeant, }'attitude de leur 
Gouvernement. 

, Decision: La proposition des Etats~U nis est 
adoptee par quatorze voix contre neuf. Le repre-
sentant de l'Australie s'abstient de voter. 

Mme LABARCA (Chili), qui a vote contre 
l'amendement, reserve pour le Gouvernement 
chilien le ·droit de participer a l'OIR, lprsque 
seront connues les obligations financieres im-
posees aux membres et les repercussions qu'au-
rait la participation a l'OIR sur les lois d'immi-
gration de son pays. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiques) propose dans l'amende-
ment2 qu'il presente la suppression du para-
graphe 8: en raison du caractere temporaire de 
l'OIR, il est superflu de prevoir dans queUes 
conditions les membres de !'Organisation pour-
rant s'en demettre. 

1 Voir le compte rendu de Ia 38eme seance. 
• Voir l'annexe 9 a. 

230 



Mr. MAITES (Yugoslavia) felt obliged to op-
pose the amendment as an earlier USSR pro-· 
posal that the IRQ should exist for only one 
year had been rejected.1 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) and Mr. 
YANG (China) opposed the amendment. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) emphasized that as he understood it, 
the work of the Organization would be com-
pleted in one or two years. 

Decision: The USSR proposal was rejected 
by twenty votes to three. 

Introducing the next two amendments pro-
posed by his delegation2 Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed sub-
stitution, in the first line of paragraph 2, of the 
words "not -less than twice a year" for "not less 
than once a year" (amendment 23), and dele-
tion of the reference to the convening of special 
meetings of the General Council not less than 
twice .a year for three years after the Organiza-
tion came into being (amendment 24 '). 

The representative of the USSR considered 
that the General Council should meet more than 
once a year, owing to the urgency and impor-
tance of the decisions to be taken. On the other 
hand, it was superfluous to make special ar-
rangements for the convening of the General 
Council during the first three years of its exist-
ence, since it was agreed that the character of 
the Organization was temporary. Adoption of 
such a measure :would imply that the activities 
of the IRO might be prolonged. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) agreed with the 
opinion expressed by Mr. Tepliakov. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom), in justify-
ing the present wording of paragraph 2, ex-
plained that it had been considered that the 
convening of the General Council would be a 
costly measure and should no longer take place 
as frequently, when the task of the Organization 
had reached a more advanced stage. 

M. PATINO (Peru) opposed the USSR pro-
posal. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) felt that more frequent meetings of 
the General Council would not be very costly, 
in comparison to the expenses which would be 
incurred if the existence of the IRO were pro-
longed. 

Decisions: ( 1) The USSR proposal (amend-
ment 23) was rejected· by sixteen votes to nine. 

(2) The USSR proposal (amendment 24) 
was rejected by eighteen votes to four. 

1 See summary record of the twenty-first meeting; also 
Annex 9e. 

' See Annex 9 a. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) estime devoir s'op-
poser a cet amen dement, etant . donne que la 
commission a repousse un amendement sovieti-
que anterieur1 reduisant Ia dun~e de !'existence 
de l'OIR a un an. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) et M. YANG 
(Chine) s'opposent a l'amendement. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union· c;Ies Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiques) presentant les deux 
que Ia tache de !'Organisation sera achevee en 
un ou deux ans. 

Decision: La proposition de l'URSS est re-
pouSStfe par vingt voix contre trois. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiques) presentant les deux 
amendements suivants proposes par sa delega-
tion2, propose de remplacer, a Ia premiere ligne 
du paragraphe 2, les mots: "au mains une fois 
par an" par "au mains deux fois par an" 
( amendement 23), et de supprimer Ia mention 
de Ia convocation du Conseil genlral en session 
extraordinaire au mains deux fois par an au 
cours des trois premieres annees qui suivront la 
creation de I' Organisation (amen dement 24). 

Le representant de l'URSS estime qu'etant 
donne l'urgence et !'importance des decisions a 
prendre, le Conseil general doit se reunir plus 
d'une fois par an. D'autre part, puisqu'il est 
convenu que !'Organisation a un caractere 
temporaire, il est superflu de prendre des dis-
positions speciales pour Ia convocation du 
Conseil general pendant les trois premieres an-
nees de son existence. Cela reviendrait a admet-
tre que l'activite de l'OIR pourra se prolonger. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) se range a cet avis. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) justifie la re-
daction actuelle du paragraphe 2. On a estime, 
que Ia convocation du Conseil general serait une 
affaire dispendieuse et ne devrait plus se repro-
duire aussi souvent· lorsque Ia tache de !'Or-
ganisation serait avancee. 

M. PATINO (Perou) s'oppose ala proposition 
de l'URSS. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiques) estime qu'en comparaison 
des frais occasionnes par !'existence prolongee de 
l'OIR, des convocations plus frequentes du 
Conseil general ne seraient pas tres couteuses. 

Decisions: 1) La proposition de l'URSS 
(amendement 23) est repoussee par seize voix 
contre neuf. 

2) La proposition de l'URSS (amende-
ment 24) est repoussee par-dix-huit voix contre 
quatre. 

1 Voir le compte rendu de la 21eme seance, et aussi 
l'annexe 9 e. 

2 Voir l'annexe 9 a. 

231 



The Committee proceeded to examine amend-
ments 26 and 27,1 after Miss VAN DER MoLEN 
(Netherlands) had requested postponement of 
the discussion of amendment 25. 

_ Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia), in amendment 26, 
proposed that the words "with due regard to an 
adequate representation of countries of origin" 
should be added at the end of the first sentence 
of article 7, paragraph 2. He explained that the 
present wording of that paragraph provided for 
the number of members to be included in the 
Executive Committee of the General Council, 
but gave no further information as to the struc-
ture of that body. Repatriation and resettlement 
problems were of particular interest to. the coun-
tries of origin, and therefore it was normal that 
those countries should be represented on the 
Executive Committee; such countries might be 
denied representation if a clause to that effect 
were not included. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) recognized 
that such preoccupations were indeed justified, 
but remarked that interests other than those of 
the countries of origin were also involved: 
"shelter" countries as well as countries financing 
the Organization might also ask for adequate 
representation. Undue weight should not be 
given to the interests of any of the parties con-
cerned. Mr. Beswick stated that he would vote 
aga_inst the Yugoslav amendment. 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re-
public) stated that the amendment did ·not 
specify that all countries of origin should be 
represented on the Executive Committee, but 
simply guaranteed the representation of at least 
one or two of them. 

Mr. AMADO (Brazil) drew attention to the 
difficulty of estimating the number of countries 
involved in "adequate representation." 

Miss KALINOWSKA (Poland) pointed out that 
the amendment proposed by the Polish delega-
tion 1 with respect to the same paragraph wa:; 
analagous to that proposed by the Yugoslav 
delegation. The Polish amendment provided for 
the addition of the words: "adequate represen- . 
tation being given to countries of origin of refu-
gees." Miss Kalinowska declared that those 
countries were more concerned than any others, 
since repatriation constituted the essential task 
of the IRO. The countries of origin did notre-
quest equal representation, but felt that diver-

- gent points of view should be duly represented. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) and Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) 
supported the Polish amendment. 

Mr; WATT (Australia) also remarked that 
the expression "adequate representation" would 
give rise to difficulties of · interpretation, and 
suggested that the word "adequate" should be 
deleted. 

1 See Annex 9 a. 

Melle VAN DER MoLEN (Pays-Bas) ayant de-
maude l'ajournement de la discussion du 
point 25, la Commission passe a l'examen des 
amendements 26 et 271

• 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie), dans l'amende-
ment. 26, propose d'ajouter a la fin de la pre-
miere phrase de !'article 7, paragraphe 2, les 
mots suivants: "compte etant tenu d'une repn!-
sentation adequate des pays d' origine". II expli-
que que le paragraphe, dans sa redaction ac-
tuelle, prevoit le nombre de membres que com-
prendra le Cornite executif du Conseil general, 
mais ne precise pas davantage sa composition. 
Les problemes de rapatriement et de reinstalla-
tion presentent un interet tout particulier pour 
les pays d'origine des refugies, et il est legitime 
que ces pays soient representes au sein du Co-
mite executif. En !'absence d'une clause pre-
voyant leur representation, ils risquent de s'en 
voir ecartes. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni), qui reconnait 
combien est justifiee cette preoccupation, objecte 
que les interets des pays d'origine ne sont pas 
les seuls en question. Les pays d'accueil, ainsi 
que ceux qui financeront !'Organisation, pour-
raient egalement demander une representation 
adequate. Aucune partie en cause ne doit faire 
prevaloir ses interets. M. Beswick votera contre 
l'amendement yougoslave. 

Le Dr MEDVED (Republique socialiste sovie-
tique d'Ukraine) declare que l'amendement ne 
porte pas que tous les pays d'origine seront 
representes au sein du Comite executif mais 
assure simplement la representation d'un ou deux 
de ces pays. 

M. AMADO (Bresil) signale a !'attention de la 
Commission la difficulte de determiner le nom-
bre des pays qui constitueraient une "represen-
tation adequate". 

Mile K.ALINOWSKA (Pologne) fait remarquer 
que la proposition polonaise d'amendementl. du 
meme paragraphe est analogue a la proposition 
yougoslave. L'amendement polonais prevoit 
!'addition des mots "parmi lesquels figurent, 
dans une proportion convenable, les pays d'ori-
gine des refugics." -Ces derniers, declare-t-elle, 
sont plus directement interesses qu'aucun autre 
pays, puisque le rapatriement est la tache es-
sentielle de l'OIR. Les pays d'origine ne de-
mandent pas de representation egale mais 
estiment que les points de vue divergents doivent 
etrc representes de fa~ton appropriee. 

M. TEPLD\Kov (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiques) et M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslo-
vaquie) appuient l'amendement polonais. 

M. WATT (Australie) observe aussi que !'ex-
pression "representation adequate" soulevera des 
difficultes d'interpretation et suggere d'eliminer 
le mot "adequate". 

'Voir l'annexe 9 a. 

232 



Mr. WARREN (United States of America) 
considered that the General Council should be 
given full freedom in selecting the Executive 
Committee. 

Mr. ABusHADY (Saudi Arabia) proposed 
that paragraph 2 should be referred to a draft-
ing sub-committee. 

Mr. EuSTACE (Union of South Africa) and 
Mr. David WILSON (New Zealand) agreed with 
the opinion expressed by the representative of 
the United States of America. 

Mr. MATIES (Yugoslavia) agreed that the 
expression "adequate representation" was vague, 
but explained that it was used purposely. The 
General Council, in electing the Executive Com-
mittee, should take into account the recom-
mendation implied by that expression. 

The CHAIRMAN first put to the vote the pro-
posal of Saudi Arabia to refer paragraph 2 to 
a drafting sub-committee. 

Decision: The Saudi Arabian proposal was 
rejected. 

The Yugoslav amendment 26 was then put 
to the vote. 

Decision: The Yugoslav proposal was re-
jected by sixteen votes to fourteen. The repre-
sentative of Peru abstained from voting. 

The Polish amendment was withdrawn. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) considered that the USSR proposaF 
was self-explanatory. He added that, if the Exec-
utive Committee decided to create special com-
missions, it was indispensable that representa-
tives of the countries of origin -and countries 
concerned should be included among the mem-
bers of those commissions. , 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) noted that 
the representative of the USSR now admitted 
that the special commissions were to include 
representatives of the occupation authorities. 
Mr. Tepliakov should therefore have made this 
clear in his amendment which mentioned only 
countries of origin. In fact, it might happen 
that certain countries of origin were not mem-
bers of the Organization. 

Certain camps administered by the United 
Kingdom shdtered categories of refugees born 
in countries which in their opinion no longer 
existed on the map of Europe. 

The Executive Committee should be left free 
to appoint the members of the special commis-
sions, since it would take into account all the 
factors involved. It was probable that those 
commissions might include representatives of 
certain countries to whom, it might be felt, cer-
tain categories of refugees owed allegiance; Mr. 
Beswick considered it necessary to reject the 
USSR proposal in order to avoid any possible 
difficulties in that connexion. 

1 See Annex 9 a. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) con-
sidere que toute latitude devrait etre laissee au 
Conseil general pour le choix du Comite 
executif. 

M. ABU SHADY (Arabie saoudite) propose de 
renvoyer le paragraphe 2 a un Comite de 
redaction. 

M. EusTACE (Union Sud-Africaine) se range 
a l'avis du representant des Etats-Unis, de meme 
queM. David WILSON (Nouvelle-Zelande) . 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) explique que !'ex-
pression "representation adequate" est vague, 
mais qu'elle !'est intentionnellement. Il appar-
tiendra au Conseil general de tenir compte, en 
elisant le Comite executif, de la recommanda-
tion qu'elle implique. 

Le PRESIDENT met tout d'abord aux voix la 
proposition de !'Arabie saoudite, de renvoi du 
paragraphe 2 a un Comite de redaction. 

Decision: La proposition de l'Arabie saou-
dite est repoussee. 

Le Pr~sident met ensuite l'amendement you-
goslave aux voix. 

Decision: La proposition yougoslave est re-
poussee -par seize voix contre quatorze. Le 
representant du Perou s'abstient. 

L'amendement presente par la deJegation de 
la Pologne est retire. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiques) estime que Ia proposition sovie-
tique1 parle d'elle-meme. II ajoute que si le 
Conseil executif decide de creer des commissions 
speciales, ii est indispensable que des repre-
sentants des pays d'origine et des pays interesses 
figurent parmi les membres de ces commissions. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) constate que 
le representant de l'URSS admet maintenant 
que les commissions speciales doivent com-
prendre des representants des autorites d'occu-
pation. Il aurait done du specifier cette disposi-
tion dans son amendement qui ne parle seule-
ment que des pays d'origine. Or, il pourrait se 
produire que des pays d'origine ne fissent point 
partie de !'Organisation. · 

Certains camps Soumis a l'autorite du 
Royaume-U rii abritent des categories de refugies 
nes dans des pays qui, selon eux, ne sont plus 
representes sur la carte de !'Europe. 

Etant donne que le Conseil executif tiendra 
compte de tous les facteurs du probleme, il faut 
le laisser libre de designer lui-meme les membres 
des commissions speciales. II est probable que 
ces commissions comprendront des repn!sentants 

· de pays envers lesquels on pourrait estimer que 
certaines categories de refugies out des devoirs 
de loyaute; pour eviter toutes difficultes qui 
pourraient surgir de ce fait, M. Beswick · croit 
devoir ecarter 1a proposition de l'URSS. 

1 Voir J'annexe 9 a. 

233 



\ 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) felt that it was 
inadvisable to assume that the Executive Com-
mittee would be "sufficiently reasonable" to in-
clude in the special commissions representatives 
of the countries of origin and of the occupation 
authorities. The representatives of these occupa-
tion authorities assumed that the Executive 
Committee would always exercise common 
sense, yet whenever the representatives of the 
countries of origin attempted to introduce a sen-
sible clause, it was invariably rejected. 

There was no reason to fear that the repre-
sentatives of the countries of origin might form 
a majority in the Executive Committee. For that 
reason, Mr. Mattes considered the clause pro-
posed by the USSR delegation necessary. He 
suggested the addition to that clause of the 
words "a representative of the countries con-
trolling the zones visited," to clarify its meaning. 

Mr. SMOLLYAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) recalled that the countries of origin 
had cited numerous facts. He thought that the 
simplest way· to refute those facts would be to 
give to the countries of origin the opportunity 
to take part in the commissions. 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re-
public) held that the objections made by the 
United Kingdom delegation masked the desire 
to protect certain refugees; that was a dangerous 
game, which could not be regarded as parti-
cularly friendly towards the Ukrainian SSR. 
Light must be shed on what was occurring in 
the camps, and it was with that aim that the 
countries of orig-in wished to be represented in 
the special commissions. 

The question involved was not so much that 
of creating an organization; it was a question of 
defending a principle. There was documentary 
proof of the existence in the British zone of 
courses of military training which were being 
given to Ukrainian refugees. 

The spirit of international co-operation which 
should reign in the Committee required that the 
special commissions should include representa-
tives of the countries of origin. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) .stated, in 
reply to the Ukrainian representatives, that the 
refugees in question were Ukrainians who had 
fought in German uniform and who were there-
fore prisoners of war. Prisoners of war were 
not the concern of the IRO. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stressed that, if the USSR amend-
ment was rejected, no definite text would exist 
for the guidance of the Executive Committee. 
The representation of the countries of origin in 
the special commissions was necessary in order 
to permit the IRQ to shed the light of truth on 
certain intolerable situations. The compulsory 
military and work services imposed upon the 
refugees in Austria must inevitably delay re-
patriation. -

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) estime qu'il n'est 
pas suffisant d'imaginer que le Conseil executif 
sera "assez raisonnable" pour inclure dans les 
commissions speciales des representants des pays 
d'origine et des autorites d'occupation. Les 
repn!sentants de ces autorites d'occupation assu-
rent que le Conseil executif s'en tiendra tou-
jours au sens commun, mais lorsque des repre-
sentants des pays d'origine veulent introduire a 
leur tour une clause de bon sens, elle est in-
variablement rejetee. 

On ne saurait craindre que les representants 
des pays d'origine soient en majorite au Conseil 
executif. C'est pour cette raison queM. Mattes 
estime necessaire la clause proposee par la dele-
gation de l'URSS. II suggere d'y a jouter les 
mots "un representant des pays controhnt les 
zones visitees", ce qui preciserait les termes de 
la proposition. 

M. SMOLLYAR (Republique socialiste SOVle-
tique de Bielorussie) rappelle que les pays d'ori-
gine ont cite des faits nombreux. Il estime que 
la maniere la plus facile de refuter ces faits est 
de donner aux pays d'origine !'occasion de faire 
partie de ces commissions. 

Le Dr MEDVED (Republique socialiste sovie-
tique d'Ukraine) considere que les objections 
presentees par la delegation du Royaume-Uni 
masquent un desir de proteger certains r~fugies 
et qu'elles constituent uri jeu dangereux et qu'on 
ne peut considerer comme particulierement 
arnica! pour la RSS d'Ukraine. II faut faire la 
lumiere sur ce qui se passe dans les camps, c'est 
dans ce but que les pays d'origine desirent faire 
partie des commissions speciales. 

En fait, il s'agit mains ici de creer une orga-
nisation que de defendre des principes. Des 
documents prouvent !'existence, dans la zone 
britannique, de cours d'instruction militaire aux-
quels sont Soumis les refugies ukrainiens. 

L'esprit de cooperation internationale qui doit 
regner au sein de cette Commission exige que 
les commissions speciales comportent des repre-
sentants des pays d'origine. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni), repondant au 
representant de !'Ukraine, declare que les 
refugies en question ~ont des Ukrainiens ayant 
combattu sous l'uniforme allemand et qui sont 
par consequent des prisonniers de guerre. Or, 
l'OIR n'a pas a s'occuper des priscinniers de 
guerre. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiques) souligne que si l'amendement 
de l'URSS est rejete, le Comite executif ne sera 
guide par aucun texte precis. La presence de 
representants des pays d'origine au sein des com-
missions speciales est indispensable si l'on veut 
donner a l'OIR !'occasion de faire la verite sur 
certains faits intolerables: I' institution d'un ser-
vice militaire et d'un service du travail obliga-
toires pour les refugies en Autriche, par exemple, 
ne peut que retarder le rapatriement. 

234 



The CHAIRMAN put amendment 29 to the 
vote. 

Decision: The USSR proposal was rejected 
by sixteen votes to ten. · 

Referring to amendment 101 proposed by the 
delegation of the USSR, the CHAIRMAN suggest-
ed that the Committee should consider the report 
of the Drafting Sub-Committee which had been 
entrusted with the task of drafting a text which 
took into account the aims of the various amend-
ments proposed.2 

Mr. CoLDWELL (Canada), Chairman of the 
Drafting Sub-Committee, read the text prepared 
by that body (working paper 14025) .3 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stated that, although he had collabo-
rated in the drafting of the text, which had met 
with the approval of the majority in the Draft-
ing Sub-Committee, he was unable to accept it. 
The present draft did not contain sufficiently 
specific dispositions regarding the participation 
of representatives of the countries of origin. He 
requested the Committee to reconsider the 
USSR amendment. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) was in favour of 
the text drafted by the Sub-Committee, which, 
in his opinion, implied that the representatives 
of countries of origin would have free access to 
the camps. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) said that 
the task of the Committee was to establish an 
international organization which would be in 
relationship with the controlling authorities and 
Governments in charge of the areas in which 
there were refugees at the present time. He 
believed that the adoption of the USSR amend-
ment would create delicate problems. The Com-
mittee did not have the necessary power or 
competence to impose upon the occupation 
authorities the compulsory presence of repre-
sentatives of the countries of origin. The Gov-
ernment of the United Kingdom had concluded 
certain agreements with the countries of origin, 
by virtue of which the representatives of those 
countries were permitted to visit certain camps 
in order to supply information to their nationals. 
The amendment which he himself proposed 
(working paper 14078) 3 made provisioes for 
visits to camps. 

Mr. Beswick explained that in the camps situ-
ated in the British Zone there were thousands of 
refugees from countries which, in their opinion, 
had not existed since 1 September 1939. If the 
amendment proposed by the Drafting Sub-
Committee were to be adopted in its present 
form, the representatives of the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics would have the right to 
demand access to camps sheltering persons who 
did not consider themselves USSR nationals. 

1 See Annex 9 a. 
2 See summary record of the thirty-sixth meeting. 
• Restricted distribution. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement 29. 

Decision: La proposition de l'URSS est re-
jete~ par seize voix contre dix. 

Le PRESIDENT, se ' referant a l'amendement 
No 101 propose par la delegation de l'URSS, 
propose a la Commission d'examiner le rapport 
du Sous-Comite de redaction charge de presenter 
un texte tenant compte des intentions respectives 
des differents amendements proposes2 a ce sujet. 

M. COLDWELL (Canada) donne lecture du 
texte n!dige par le Comite de redaction qu'il 
presidait (document de travail 14025) 3 • 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiques) declare que, bien qu'il ait 
collabore a la redaction de ce texte, qui a 
recueilli !'approbation de la majorite des mem-
bres du Sous-Comite de redaction, il ne peut 
!'accepter. On n'y trouve pas, en effet, de pre-
cisions suffisantes sur la participation des repre-
sentants des pays d' origin e. II demande done a 
Ia Commission de reconsiderer l'amendement de 
l'URSS. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) se prononce en 
faveur du texte elabore par Ie Sous-Comite qui 
implique, a son avis, que les representants des 
pays d'origine auront acces aux camps. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) precise que la 
Commission a pour tache de creer une organisa-
tion internationale qui aura des relations avec les 
autorites de. controle ,et les Gouvernements qui 
ont Ia charge de zones dans lesquelles se trouvent 
en ce moment des refugies. Il estime que 
!'adoption de l'amendement sovietique aurait 
pour effet de creer des problemes delicats. La 
Commission n'a pas 1e pouvoir necessaire, pas 
plus qu'elle n'est habilitee a imposer aux au-
torites occupantes Ia presence obligatoire de re-
presentants des pays d'origine. Le Gouverne-
ment du Royaume-Uni a passe certains accords 
avec des pays d'origine en vertu desquels les re-
presentants de ces pays peuvent visiter certains 
camps afin d'y renseigner leurs ressortissants. 
L'amendement qu'il propose (document de 
travail 14078) 3 prevoit la possibilite de visite 
des camps. 

M. Beswick explique que, dans les camps de 
refugies situes dans Ia zone britannique d'occu-
patoin, se trouvent des milliers de personnes 
refugiees de pays qui dans leur opinion n'exis-
tent plus depuis le 1er septembre 1939. Si l'on 
adopte l'amendement tel que le propose le Sous-
Comite de redaction, les representants de l'URSS 
peuvent exiger l'acces aux camps qui abritent 
des personnes libres d'estimer qu'elles ne 
sont pas des ressortissants de I'URSS. Ces re-

1 Voir l'annexe 9 a. 
• Voir le compte rendu de la 36eme seance. 
3 Distribution restreinte. 

235 



The refugees in question feared that their rela-
tives, who had remained behind in their country 
of origin, might suffer unjustifiable pressure. 
Mr. Beswick did not share the political opinions 
of those persons, but he realized that they repre-
sented a certain dissidence with regard to the 
new political conditions in their former father-
lands. The British authorities had experienced 
certain administrative difficulties in that respect 
in ensuring the safety of the USSR representa-
tives who had visited the camps. It was for that 
reason that the United Kingdom amendment 
contained the phrase "sheltering their nationals". 

Mr. David WILSON (New Zealand) explained 
that, after having opposed the USSR amend-
ment, he had supported the amendment presented 
by the Drafting Sub-Committee. In view of the 
statement of the USSR representative that he was 
not prepared to accept that text, Mr. Wilson 
might be inclined to support the United King-
dom amendment. He felt, however, that it might 
be wiser to leave the article in its original form 
in the constitution. 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re-
public), in reply to the United Kingdom repre-
sentative, declared that the opinion of a hand-
ful of refugees could not be given equal impor-
tance with the opinion of the people to which 
they belonged. Esthonia, Lithuania and Latvia 
had not disappeared from the map. Statement<; 
of that sort could not be considered as friendly 
towards the nations concerned, towards his own 
country, or towards the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics. The latter comprised sixteen States, 
including Esthonia, Lithuania and Latvia, all of · 
which had made a free choice and which were 
represented by their nationals in the Parliament 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. 

Mr. PATINO (Peru) recalled that, in the 
opinion of the United Kingdom representative, 
the present Committee was not competent to 
decide upon the choice of persons who might 
be permitted access to the camps. He stated 
that the Committee was fulfilling a mission 
entrusted to it by the Economic and Social 
Council, and that it had the right to express its 
opinion concerning everything which related to 
an international organization. 

Mr. EusTACE (Union of South Africa) sup-
ported _ the United Kingdom proposal. 

, Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) said that he had not 
changed his position: repatriation was the con-
cern of the IRO, and there should. be no direct 
intervention by officials from the countries of 
origin. In view of the presence· in the camps of 
political dissidents who were regarded as 
enemies by their countries of origin, it was 
impossible to give access to officials of . those 
countries save on missions to propagate informa-
tion, and on the condition that they would be 
accompanied by officials of the IRQ. 

It had been stated that the United Kingdom 
text sanctioned the present practice of bilateral 
agreements, which had been the cause of re-

fugies craignent que leurs parents demeures au 
pays d'origine ne soient l'objet d'une pression 
injustifiee. M. Beswick ne partage pas !'opinion 
politique de ces personnes, mais il sait qu'elles 
expriment uncertain dissentiment en ce qui con-
cerne Ia nouvelle situation politique · dans 
laquelle se trouve maintenant leur ancienne 
patrie. Les autorites britanniques ont eu a faire 
face a ce propos a certaines difficultes adminis-
tratives afin d'assurer la securite des represen-
tants de l'URSS qui ont visite ces camps. C'est 
pourquoi l'amendement britannique mentionnr 
les mots "heb~rgeant leurs nationaux". 

M. David WILSON (Nouvelle-Zelande) pre-
cise qu'il s'est d'abord oppose a l'amendement 
sovietique, puis rallie a celui presente par le 
Sous-Comite de redaction. Le representant de 
l'URSS declarant qu'il n'est pas d'accord avec 
-ce texte, M. Wilson serait enclin a appuyer 
l'amendement propose par le Royaume-Uni, 
mais illui parait plus sage de laisser }'article de 
la constitution dans sa forme originale. 

Le Dr MEDVED . (Republique socialiste so-
vietique d'Ukraine), repondant au representant 
britannique, declare que !'opinion de quelques 
refugies ne saurait avoir la meme importance 
que !'opinion du propre peuple dont ils sont 
issus. L'Esthonie, Ia Lithuanie et la. Lettonie 
n'ont pas disparu de la carte. Ce genre de decla-
ration n'est amical, ni a l'egard des pays inte-
resses, ni a l'egard de sa patrie, ni a l'egard de 
l'URSS. L'URSS est constituee de seize Etats, 
dont l'Esthonie, Ia Lithuanie, la Lettonie, qui 
ont fait un libre choix · et qui sont representes 
par leurs nationaux au sein du parlement de 
l'URSS ou ils siegent. 

M. PATINO (Perou) rappelant que Ie repre-
sentant du Royaume-Uni a declare que cette 
Commission ne peut decider sur le choix des per-
sonnes qui seront autorisees a penetrer dans les 
camps, precise que les membres de la Commis-
sion remplissent ici une mission du Conseil eco-
nomique et social et qu'ils ont le droit d'exprimer 
leur opinion sur tout ce qui se rapporte a une 
organisation internationale. 

M. EusTACE (Union Sud-Africaine) appme 
la proposition du Royaume-Uni. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) declare que sa position 
n'a pas change: le rapatriement incombe a 
l'OIR et les fonctionnaires des pays d'origine 
n'ont pas a intervenir directement. Etant donne 
la presence, dans ces camps, de dissidents poli-
tiques consideres comme des ennemis par ·leur 
pays d'origine, il n'est pas possible d'autoriser 
des fonctionnaires de ces pays a y penetrer sauf 
pour des missions d'information et a condition 
qu'ils scient encadres par des fonctionnaires de 
l'OIR. 

II a ete declare que le texte britannique con-
sacre une pratique actuelle d'accords bilateraux; 
cette pratique a ete la cause d'incidents assez 

236 



grettable incidents.· Mr. Lebeau said that he 
would vote against all the amendments on that 
question. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) 
felt that it was useless to modify agreements 
already in existence. Unnecessary repetition was 
to be avoided. The United States delegation 
would vote against all the amendments pro-
posed. 

Mr. FEDERSPIEL (Denmark) supported the 
Uriited States representative. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) remarked that 
none of the proposals in question was intended 
to infringe upon the powers of the occupation 
authorities. The United Kingdom proposal 
made access to the camps subject to agreement 
by the occupation authorities. The amendments 
were intended to provide certain facilities for the 
members of th,e special commissions. Mr. Mat-
tes would not vote in favour of an amendment 
which would cancel those powers. He appealed 
to the USSR representative to accept the text 
proposed by the Drafting Sub-Committee. 

Mr. ABUSHADY (Saudi Arabia) supported 
the United Kingdom proposal. 

Mr. CoLDWELL (Canada) did not challenge 
the right of the occupation authorities to control 
access to the camps. As chairman of the Draft-
ing Sub-Committee he hoped that no difficulty 
would ever arise between the IRO and the oc-
cupation authorities regarding the powers of the 
members of the special commissions. 

The text presented by the Drafting Sub-Com-
mittee represented a compromise which had 
been accepted in a spirit of conciliation and 
in the hope that the USSR representative would 
find it acceptable, inasmuch as it was intended 
to meet the desires of the countries of origin. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) stated that 
his delegation did not wish to deny access to the 
camps to the officials of the IRO, but merely to 
persons other than those liaison agents. The 
Government of the United Kingdom had au-
thorized visits to several camps by representa-
tives of the countries of origin in order to permit 
them to give information to their nationals, but 
entry to certain other camps presented a diffi-
cult problem, and had therefore been left to the 
discretion of the Commandants of those camps. 

The representative of the Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic had stated that it was unjust 
to say that the Baltic countries had been ab-
sorbed by the Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics. Mr. Beswick pointed out that, while those 
countries still had a geographical existence; they 
had ceased to exist politically. Baltic nations 
had the right to determine whether they wished 
to return to a country which had suffered a po-
litical change since 1939. 

Mr. Beswick felt that the United Kingdom 
proposal was in accordance with the principles 
of the IRO. 

vifs. M. Lebeau declare qu'il votera contre tous 
ces amendements. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime 
inutile de modifier les accords deja existants. II 
faut eviter les repetitions inutiles. La delegation 
des Etats-Unis d'Amerique votera contre tous 
les textes proposes. 

M. FEDERSPIEL (Danemark) adopte la posi-
tion des Etats-Unis. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) declare qu'aucune 
des propositions envisagees ne vise a enfreindre 
les pouvoirs des autorites d'occupation. La 
proposition britannique subordonne l'acces aux 
camps a l'accord des autorites d'occupation. 
Les amendements visent a donner certaines fa-
cilites aux membres des commissions speciales. 
M. Mattes ne votera pas en faveur d'un amen-
dement qui aneantirait ces pouvoirs. II fait appel 
au representant de l'URSS en faveur du texte 
redige par le Sous-Comite de redaction. 

M. AnusHADY (Arabie saoudite) appuie la , 
proposition du Royaume-Uni. 

M. CoLDWELL (Canada) ne conteste pas le 
droit des autorites d'occupation a controler 
l'acces aux camps. En tant que president du 
Comite de redaction, il esperait qu:aucune diffi-
culte ne pourrait surgir entre l'OIR et les au-
torites d'occupation, en ce qui concerne les 
membres des commissions speciales. 

Le texte elabore par le Sous-Comite de redac-
tion represente un compromis qui fut accepte par 
esprit de. conciliation et dans l'espoir que le 
representant de I'URSS pourrait l'approuver, 
puisqu'il etait destine a repondre aux desirs des 
pays d'origine. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) precise que la 
delegation britannique n'entend pas s'opposer a 
l'acd~s des fonctionnaires de l'OIR aux camps, 
mais seulement contre d'autres personnes que 
ces agents de liaison. Le Gouvernement du 
Royaume-Uni a autorise la visite de plusieurs 
camps par des representants des pays d'origine 
afin qu'ils puissent renseigner leurs ressortis-
sants, mais !'entree de certains camps pose des 
problemes difficiles et elle a ete laissee a la dis-
cretion des commandants de ces camps. 

Le representant de !'Ukraine declare qu'il est 
injuste de dire que les pays baltes ont ete 
absorbes par l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques. M. Beswick precise que, geographi-
quement, ces pays existent toujours, mais que, 
politiquement, ils n'existent plus. Les nationaux 
baltes ont le droit de dire s'ils veulent regagner 
un pays qui a subi depuis 1939 une modification 
politique. 

M. Beswick estime que la proposition de la 
delegation britannique respecte les principes de 
l'OIR. 

237,. 



Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) protested against the statement of 
Mr. Beswick, according to which the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics would have no politi-
cal relations with Esthonia, Lithuania and Lat-
via. Those Republics had a political existence. 
They had Constitutions and Governments which 
had entrusted their interests to the central Gov-
ernment of the Union of Soviet Socialist Re-
publics. 

He repeated that he was not in agreement 
with the text presented by the Drafting Sub-
Committee. He considered the insertion in the 
constitution of the phrase which figured in his 
proposal essential. That was the only clear pro-
posal, which alone would avoid every misunder-
standing. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text ·pro-
posed by the United Kingdom delegation 
(working paper 14078). 

Decision: The United Kingdom counter-pro-
posal was rejected by sixteen votes to six. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text pre-
sented by the Drafting Sub-Committee (work-
ing paper 14025). 

Decision: The proposal of the Drafting Sub-
Committee received ten votes in favour and ten 
against, and was consequently not adopted. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote amendment 
10, the USSR proposal. 

Decision: The USSR proposal was rejected 
by fourteen votes to five. 

The meeting rose at 10.30 p.m. 

FORTIETH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York. on Tuesday, 

3 December 1946, at l1 a.m. 
Chairman: Mr. C. MALIK (Lebanon). 

Mr. Malik was elected Acting Chairman in the 
course of the meeting. 

[A/C.3/128] 

60. Election of an Acting Chairman 
Mr. STANCZYK (Secretariat) explained that, 

in the absence of the Chairman and the Vice-
Chairman, the Committee would have to elect 
an Acting Chairman. 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
proposed the name of Mr. Malik, whose attain-
ments as a jurist and thorough knowledge of 
the subjects to be dealt with by the Committee 
naturally qualified him for that position. 

This proposal, supported by the French, Saudi 
Arabian and Ukrainian delegations, was unani-
mously adopted. 

The CHAIRMAN thanked the Committee for 
the honour that it had conferred upon him, and 
expressed the hope that he might prove a not 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiq ues) s' eleve categoriq uement contre 
les declarations de M. Beswick selon lesquelles 
l'URSS n'aurait pas de relations politiques avec 
l'Esthonie, Ia Lithuanie et Ia Lettonie. Ces 
Republiques existent politiquement. Elles ont une 
Constitution et un Gouvernement qui ont confie 
leurs interets au Gouvernement central de 
l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiqu~. 

II repete qu'il ne peut se declarer d'accord 
avec le texte redige par le Sous-Comite de redac-
tion. II estime necessaire que le membre de 
phrase qui fait !'objet de sa proposition soit ins-
crit dans la constitution. Seule cette proposition 
est claire. Seule elle permettra d'eviter tout ma-
lentendu. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le texte propose 
par le Royaume-Uni (document de travail 
14078). 

Decision: La contre-proposition du Royaume-
Uni est rejetee par seize voix contre six. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition 
presentee par le Sous-Comite de redaction 
(document de travail 14025). 

Decision: La proposition du Comite de re-
daction ayant recueilli dix voix pour et dix voix 
cdntre n'est pas adoptee. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement 
No 10, proposition de !'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiq ues. 

Decision: La proposition sovietique est re-
jetee par quatorze voix contre cinq. 

La seance est levee a 22 h. 30. 

QUARANTIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mardi 

3 decembre 1946, a II heures. 
President: M. C. MALIK (Liban). 

M. Malik est elu President temporaire au COU1$ 
de Ia seance. 

[A/C.3/128} 
60. Election d'un President temporaire 
M. STANCZYK (Secretariat) explique qu'en 

!'absence du President et des Vic<:"-Prcsidents, la 
Commis!>ion doit proceder a l'Clection d'un Pre-
sident temporaire. 

Mme RooSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
propose de nommer M. Malik, que ses capacites 
de juriste et sa connaissance approfondie des 
sujets qui doivent etre traites par la Commission, 
designent tout naturellement. 

Cette proposition, appuyee par les delegations 
de la France, de !'Arabie saoudite et de la Re-
publique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, est 
adoptee a l'unanimite. 

Le PRESIDENT remercie la Commission de 
l'honneur qui lui est fait et, rendant hommage 
aux qualites exceptionnelles du President titu-

238 




